



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 25, 1988

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 5, the Uniform Division and the Traffic Division of the Police Department have been notified that they should continue to enforce the speed limits, red lights, and partial exclusion of trucks along Western Avenue, River Street and Prospect Street.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 5 on
enforcing the speed limits, red lights &
partial exclusion of trucks along Western
Ave., River St. & Prospect St.

In City Council,

January 25, 1988

C. D. Sullivan

*Referred to Awaiting
Report List*